Meeting Date: June 25, 2025
Agenda Item No. 04

Distribution Date: June 20, 2025
Batch No. 01

From:

To: Desmond, Jim; MontgomerySteppe, Monica; Anderson, Joel; Lawson-Remer, Terra

Cc: FGG, Public Comment; Robert Johnson Live Data; San Diego UT Senior Editor; San Diego UT Community Op Ed;
Times of San Diego; Voice of San Diego

Subject: [External] LOCAL EMERGENCY REVIEW: U.S.-MEXICO TRANSBOUNDARY CRISIS (please include with documents
for LAND USE agenda #4)

Date: Friday, June 20, 2025 2:39:15 PM

Good Afternoon, Supervisors,

| don’t know how many more times you’ll need to renew this, but it may be a new
income source (like construction fees, bonuses, contingencies etc.) Sort of a new
industry. Especially if we get to kick out the homeowners and build them new ghettos
if the Feds declare a Superfund Site.lt is good to have money in-hand for the IBWC
U.S. International Sewage Plant repairs. Hope it doesn’t get pulled pack, like the
HHSA grant.

| really wonder how much of this would have been solved if we the people had fixed
this on our own instead of begging for outside help and funding. Just the notion of
multiple agencies each with its own power-play agenda and inter-jurisdictional
competition (not intramural, BTW) makes me cringe. No wonder so little has been
done. They're busy fighting each other over who does or doesn't do what.

House filters: you could have done this long ago. Same with tracking down toxic
fumes. We need a lot more. So yes, the emergency needs to be continued.

However, we also need to rely more on the good people of San Diego and the other
cities involved.

Regards,

Paul Henkin





